
Town of Medway  

Parks Improvements Project RFQ 

Addendum #1 

October 14, 2016 

 

Answers to questions submitted by prospective respondent: 

 
1. The RFQ mentions a 2016 update to the master plan; however, both the links on the EPFRAC page link 
to documents dated 2013 that appear to be the same.  Is the 2016 addendum available? 
 
The 2016 addendum has been added to the website and is attached to this response. 
 
2. It is our understanding that no pricing information is requested at this time; is that correct? 
 
No pricing information is requested at this time. 
 
3. At Choate Park and Oakland Park, regarding the Children’s playground, is the intent to replace the 
existing play equipment, or to make the minimum necessary improvements to address ADA and 
safety?  (Or is that scope still to be determined based on the analysis of alternatives?) 
 
The scope of the playground upgrades at Choate is to be determined. 
 
4. At Cassidy Field, is the intent to upgrade/add sports lighting, pedestrian lighting, or both? 
 
The lighting elements are to be determined, but it is anticipated that there will be sports lighting and 
pedestrian lighting connecting Cassidy Field to Choate Park. 
 
5. At Oakland Park, will the pavilion's design and construction likely be concurrent with the park 
renovation project (requiring coordination), or is it likely to be an entirely separate phase? 
 
The pavilion design and construction is anticipated to be concurrent with the park renovation project.  
 
6. At Oakland Park, regarding Playing Field Rehabilitation - is the Town considering synthetic turf 
surfacing, or is the intent to have the field remain natural lawn? 
 
There is no intent to change a grass field to a synthetic turf field. 
 
7. The Scope of Services makes no mention of site surveys.  Does the Town already possess topographic 
/ boundary surveys of the sites?  If not, will you be procuring them outside this contract or should we 
include that capability in our Qualifications? 
 
The Town does not intend to procure site surveys outside of this contract. 



 
8. The Evaluation Criteria mention demonstration of understanding of the project sites and scope, but 
the Submission Requirements list of sections does not appear to include a place for that.  Is the list 
under Submission Requirements intended to be followed precisely, or should we add sections as 
appropriate to demonstrate the Evaluation Criteria? 
 
Please demonstrate an understanding of both the project sites and the scope in response to RFQ. 
 
9. The Submission Requirements list includes a Project Schedule, but the RFQ package already has a 
detailed Project Schedule.  Are you just looking for firms to confirm their ability to meet the proposed 
schedule and/or note any proposed changes?  Or is that section intended for something else? 
 
Please confirm ability to meet schedule and flexibility to meet changes to schedule. 
















































































